Jenny Mason

From: Stephen Cottingim

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 8:04 AM

To: Jenny Mason

Subject: FW: Is Bonneville International for real????

Steve Cottingim
Senior Vice President | Market Manager | Sacramento
280 Commerce Circle Sacramento, CA 95815 0 916.923.6814 M 916.425.8791 scottingim@bonneville.com

From: Jason Englund <jenglund@ksl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:54 PM

To: Matthew Sadowski <msadowski@bonneville.com>; Stephen Cottingim <scottingim@bonneville.com>; Candice
Madsen <cmadsen@bonneville.com>

Subject: RE: Is Bonneville International for real????

These are getting more fun as we go.

From: Matthew Sadowski <msadowski@bonneville.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 8:36 PM

To: Stephen Cottingim <scottingim@bonneville.com>; Candice Madsen <cmadsen@bonneville.com>; Jason Englund
<jenglund@ksl.com>

Subject: FW: Is Bonneville International for real????

- Matthew

From: steve626001@yahoo.com <steve626001@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 8:26 PM

To: Matthew Sadowski <msadowski@bonneville.com>
Subject: Is Bonneville International for real????

Did you really fire an announcer because he was asked what he thought about BLM and he responded that all lives
matter?? Are you people so goddamned brainwashed that you deem his comment offensive? | hope he sues the living
shit out of your woke asses.

Please don’t spend a nanosecond pondering why the media is the most universally detested institution in this
country......you're likely too fragile to understand.

Fuck you, Bonneville International!
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